

Law, Public Safety, Corrections, Security Career Cluster Resource List

Resource	Author / Publisher	Location	Notes	POS
21st Century Skills	Partnership for 21 st Century Skills	http://www.p21.org/	Site to gather information on innovative methods for teaching 21 st Century skills needed in all healthcare professions.	All POS
Occupational Outlook Handbook	U.S Bureau of Labor Statistics	http://www.bls.gov/ooh/	Information on careers	All POS
Fire Administration	U.S. Fire Administration	http://www.usfa.fema.gov/index.shtm	Great resource for everything fire and emergency medical services.	Fire Science
Fire Administration	Library	http://www.usfa.fema.gov/library/	Subject guide section that includes fire, emergency and public safety resources.	Fire Science
Fire and Aviation Management	US Forest Service	http://www.fs.fed.us/fire/science/	Forest service scientist are always researching fires that occur in fields and wild land fires.	Fire Science
Fire Service and Code Enforcement Academy	TN Department of Commerce and Insurance	http://www.tn.gov/fire/tfaca/faqs.shtml	For information surrounding regulations in Tennessee related to firefighting.	Fire Science
Firefighter Associations	International Association of Fire Fighters	http://www.iaff.org/	Information concerning all aspects of firefighting.	Fire Science
Firefighter Associations	National Fire Protection Association	http://www.nfpa.org/	Information concerning all aspects of firefighting.	Fire Science
Firehouse	Firehouse	http://www.firehouse.com/	Site with multiple firefighter resources	Fire Science
Incident Management Courses	National Fire Academy	http://www.usfa.fema.gov/nfa/online/browse/index.shtml	Fire and emergency service career enhancing training especially related to incident management. ICS-100, ICS-200,	Fire Science

Law, Public Safety, Corrections, Security Career Cluster Resource List

Resource	Author / Publisher	Location	Notes	POS
Land Change Science Program	U.S Geological Survey within U.S. Department of Interior	http://www.usgs.gov/climate/landuse/lcs/projects/fire_sci.asp	Integration of ecology, geography and agriculture into fire science. This site identifies research related to land covers and changes that change the face of wildfires.	Fire Science
National Institute of Standards and Technology	U.S. Department of Commerce	http://www.nist.gov/fire/	Integration of general education courses is important. This is an excellent site to use for research, science and math integration.	Fire Science
Corrections	Corrections.com	http://www.corrections.com	This site is a useful resource for various questions related to corrections	Law Enforcement Services
Corrections	National Institute of Corrections	http://nicic.gov/	Resources from the U.S. Department of Justice	Law Enforcement Services
Corrections	Federal Bureau of Prisons	http://www.bop.gov/	Federal prisons information	Law Enforcement Services
Criminal Investigations	International Association of Chiefs of Police	http://www.theiacp.org/investigateid/investigation/nuts-and-bolts-of-investigation/investigative-steps/	Criminal Investigative Steps	Law Enforcement Services
Criminal Investigations	U.S. Food and Drug Administration	http://www.fda.gov/iceci/criminalinvestigations/default.htm	Laws enforced by the food and drug administration, careers and OCI Special Agents	Law Enforcement Services

Law, Public Safety, Corrections, Security Career Cluster Resource List

Resource	Author / Publisher	Location	Notes	POS
Criminal Investigations	U.S. Secret Service	http://www.secretservice.gov/criminal.shtml	Information on careers and skills of Secret Service Investigations	Law Enforcement Services
Criminal Investigations	Internal Revenue Service	http://www.irs.gov/uac/Criminal-Enforcement-1	Pursue those who do not follow the laws of the IRS	Law Enforcement Services
Criminal Investigations	U.S Army Criminal Investigation Command	http://www.cid.army.mil/	History and mission of CID	Law Enforcement Services
Criminal Investigations	Crime Library	http://www.crimelibrary.com/index.html	Resources on criminal minds and history of crimes	Law Enforcement Services
Criminal Investigations	American Academy of Forensic Science	www.aafs.org	Provides resources for the multiple areas of forensic science	Law Enforcement Services
Criminal Investigations	National Institute of Justice	http://www.nij.gov/topics/forensics/Pages/welcome.aspx	Forensics begins at the crime scene this resource will provide you with teaching tools for all levels	Law Enforcement Services
Law Enforcement	International Association of Chiefs of Police	http://www.iacp.org/	Various resources on law enforcement and new initiatives in law enforcement	Law Enforcement Services
Law Enforcement	Federal Bureau of Investigations	http://www.fbi.gov/	Careers, news, services and stats of the FBI	Law Enforcement Services
Law Enforcement	Tennessee Bureau of Investigations	http://www.tbi.state.tn.us/	Information concerning the careers, news, services and statistics related to crimes in Tennessee	Law Enforcement Services

Law, Public Safety, Corrections, Security Career Cluster Resource List

Resource	Author / Publisher	Location	Notes	POS
Law Enforcement	Officer.com	www.officer.com	Topics, news, media information and various resources surrounding the career of law enforcement	Law Enforcement Services
Law Enforcement	Bureau of Justice Statistics	www.bjs.gov	In order to maintain public order and safety prevention, detection and investigation of crimes is essential. This can be done by using data related to criminology and criminal justice this site will provide that information.	Law Enforcement Services
Law Enforcement	National Law Enforcement Officers Memorial Fund	http://www.nleomf.org/facts/enforcement/impdates.html	This site contains facts and figures related to law enforcement history	Law Enforcement Services
Law Enforcement	U.S Marshals Service	http://www.usmarshals.gov/index.html	The oldest federal law enforcement agency in the U.S. is the Marshal Service. This site contains resources to the many facts surrounding their service.	Law Enforcement Services
Law Enforcement	American Society of Criminology	http://www.asc41.com/links/journals.html	Website with peer-review articles of criminology and criminal justice	Law Enforcement Services
Occupational Outlook Handbook	U.S Bureau of Labor Statistics	http://www.bls.gov/ooh/	Information on careers	Law Enforcement Services
Reading Activities	National Archives Doc Teach	http://docsteach.org/activities	This site is an excellent site for connections of history and the constitution to Law and Public Safety. There are lesson plans on cases and historical aspects that support this POS.	Law Enforcement Services

Law, Public Safety, Corrections, Security Career Cluster Resource List

Resource	Author / Publisher	Location	Notes	POS
Reading Activities	National Criminal Justice Reference Service	https://www.ncjrs.gov/library.html	A resource that provides information on multiple programs and resources for Law, Public Safety, Corrections and Security	Law Enforcement Services
Reading Activities	Science Direct	http://www.sciencedirect.com/science/journal/03790738	Science peer-review journal articles to use with the integration of common core.	Law Enforcement Services
Security	International Criminal Justice	http://guides.lib.jjay.cuny.edu/content.php?pid=303217&sid=2485884	Scholarly articles for criminal justice	Law Enforcement Services
Security	Transportation Security Administration	www.tsa.gov	Resource for persons interested in the security of passenger and freight transportation in the United States.	Law Enforcement Services
Security	Homeland Security	http://www.dhs.gov/	Citizenship and Immigration Services, Academic Engagement, Cybersecurity, and economic security are just a few areas the department of homeland security are engaged. This website shares much more information	Law Enforcement Services
Court Systems and Practice	National Constitution Center	http://constitutioncenter.org/	The one and only institution in American that was established by Congress to disseminate information about the US Constitution on a non-partisan basis.	Legal and Correctional Services
Court Systems and Practice	Famous Trials	http://law2.umkc.edu/faculty/projects/ftrials/ftrials.html	Case information on trials starting in 399 B.C until 2006	Legal and Correctional Services

Law, Public Safety, Corrections, Security Career Cluster Resource List

Resource	Author / Publisher	Location	Notes	POS
Court Systems and Practice	National Center for State Courts	http://www.ncsc.org/Topics/Court-Community/Law-Related-Education-Civics/Resource-Guide.aspx	Lesson plans about the justice system.	Legal and Correctional Services
Law Enforcement	International Association of Chiefs of Police	http://www.iacp.org/	Various resources on law enforcement and new initiatives in law enforcement	Legal and Correctional Services
Law Enforcement	Federal Bureau of Investigations	http://www.fbi.gov/	Careers, news, services and stats of the FBI	Legal and Correctional Services
Law Enforcement	Tennessee Bureau of Investigations	http://www.tbi.state.tn.us/	Information concerning the careers, news, services and statistics related to crimes in Tennessee	Legal and Correctional Services
Law Enforcement	Officer.com	www.officer.com	Topics, news, media information and various resources surrounding the career of law enforcement	Legal and Correctional Services
Law Enforcement	Bureau of Justice Statistics	www.bjs.gov	In order to maintain public order and safety prevention, detection and investigation of crimes is essential. This can be done by using data related to criminology and criminal justice this site will provide that information.	Legal and Correctional Services
Law Enforcement	National Law Enforcement Officers Memorial Fund	http://www.nleomf.org/facts/enforcement/impdates.htm	This site contains facts and figures related to law enforcement history	Legal and Correctional Services

Law, Public Safety, Corrections, Security Career Cluster Resource List

Resource	Author / Publisher	Location	Notes	POS
Law Enforcement	U.S Marshals Service	http://www.usmarshals.gov/index.html	The oldest federal law enforcement agency in the U.S. is the Marshal Service. This site contains resources to the many facts surrounding their service.	Legal and Correctional Services
Law Enforcement	American Society of Criminology	http://www.asc41.com/links/journals.html	Website with peer-review articles of criminology and criminal justice	Legal and Correctional Services
Law Enforcement	International Criminal Justice	http://guides.lib.jjay.cuny.edu/content.php?pid=303217&sid=2485884	Scholarly articles for criminal justice	Legal and Correctional Services
Law Enforcement	Transportation Security Administration	www.tsa.gov	Resource for persons interested in the security of passenger and freight transportation in the United States.	Legal and Correctional Services
Law Enforcement	Homeland Security	http://www.dhs.gov/	Citizenship and Immigration Services, Academic Engagement, Cybersecurity, and economic security are just a few areas the department of homeland security are engaged. This website shares much more information	Legal and Correctional Services
Law Enforcement	National Archives Doc Teach	http://docsteach.org/activities	This site is an excellent site for connections of history and the constitution to Law and Public Safety. There are lesson plans on cases and historical aspects that support this POS.	Legal and Correctional Services
Law Enforcement	National Criminal Justice Reference Service	https://www.ncjrs.gov/library.html	A resource that provides information on multiple programs and resources for Law, Public Safety, Corrections and Security	Legal and Correctional Services

Law, Public Safety, Corrections, Security Career Cluster Resource List

Resource	Author / Publisher	Location	Notes	POS
Law Enforcement	Science Direct	http://www.sciencedirect.com/science/journal/03790738	Science peer-review journal articles to use with the integration of common core.	Legal and Correctional Services
Reading Activities				Legal and Correctional Services
Reading Activities	Street Law and Common Core State Standards	http://www.streetlaw.org/en/newsroom/Article/417/How_Street_Law_Aligns_with_the_Common_Core_State_Standards	This site provides lesson plans that can support you to integrate CCSS with integration of Social Studies.	Legal and Correctional Services
Reading Activities	Deliberating in a Democracy in the Americas	http://www.dda.deliberating.org/index.php?option=com_content&view=section&layout=blog&id=5&Itemid=37&lang=en	Lesson Plans to teach students how to deliberate especially surrounding controversial issues. Contains a lesson on differentiating between debate, discussion and deliberation.	Legal and Correctional Services
Reading Activities	Center for Civic Education	http://www.civiced.org/	Click on Curriculum then lesson plans for resources	Legal and Correctional Services
Reading Activities	Constitutional Rights Foundation Chicago	http://www.crfc.org/	Lessons with hands-on activities about the constitution.	Legal and Correctional Services

Law, Public Safety, Corrections, Security Career Cluster Resource List

Resource	Author / Publisher	Location	Notes	POS
Reading Activities	C-Span Classroom	http://www.c-spanclassroom.org/	Bell Ringers and Lesson Plans. Really good videos and lesson plans on a multitude of Government and law issues	Legal and Correctional Services
Reading Activities	The Lenore Anneneberg Institute for Civics	http://www.annenbergclassroom.org/default.aspx?AspxAutoDetectCookieSupport=1		Legal and Correctional Services
U.S Government	iCivics	https://www.icivics.org/	Classroom resources for teachers of the Constitution, Congress, Courts and State and Local issues	Legal and Correctional Services
U.S Government	National Library of Congress	http://www.loc.gov/topics/government.php	Resources, tools and lesson plans to engage students in civics	Legal and Correctional Services
U.S Government	Law Library of Congress	http://www.loc.gov/law/	Information on history of law, government and politics. From civil rights to courts and even the presidency.	Legal and Correctional Services
U.S Government	Tennessee Code Annotated	http://www.lexisnexis.com/hottopics/tncode/	Online guide to laws and legal topics	Legal and Correctional Services
U.S Government	Public Broadcasting Service (PBS)	http://www.pbs.org/wnet/supremecourt/educators/lessons.html	Codes and laws of the state of Tennessee	Legal and Correctional Services

Law, Public Safety, Corrections, Security Career Cluster Resource List

Resource	Author / Publisher	Location	Notes	POS
U.S Government	Frontline on PBS	http://www.pbs.org/wgbh/pages/frontline/	Lesson plans related to Supreme Court, landmark cases, and court history. At the top of th page is a list of programs available many have written information and videos	Legal and Correctional Services
U.S Government	United State Courts	http://www.uscourts.gov/educational-resources.aspx	Educational resources surrounding all areas of the US courts	Legal and Correctional Services